

# UNITED WAMBO

## JOINT VENTURE

---

GLENCORE

9 May 2022

Heidi Watters  
Team Leader Northern  
NSW Department of Planning & Environment

Dear Heidi,

**United Wambo (SSD 7142)**  
**Vibration limit Increase at Warkworth Public School**

In accordance with SSD 7142 Schedule 2, Part B, Condition B9, United Wambo Joint Venture (UWJV) notify the Department that UWJV have entered into an agreement with HV Operations Pty Ltd to increase the vibration limits in SSD 7142 Schedule 2, Part B, Condition B8, Table 2 – *all other heritage items*, namely Warkworth Public School, the Agreement is attached to this letter.

Yours sincerely,



Aislinn Farnon  
Environment & Community Manager  
United Wambo Joint Venture  
300 Watt Street, Warkworth, NSW  
P: +61 2 6578 9506  
M: +61 429 306 208  
E: [Aislinn.Farnon@glencore.com.au](mailto:Aislinn.Farnon@glencore.com.au)

*Encl: Increased Blast Vibration Limit Agreement*